

## **Web Directory of Uttarakhand**

### **List of Tables**

1. Apex Bodies in Uttarakhand
2. Legislative Assembly and Council
3. Judiciary
- 4: Districts (Official Website)
- 5: Directorate, Divisions/ Units/ Wings
- 6: State Departments
- 7: Union Government Departments
- 8: Boards / Undertakings
- 9: Local and Statutory Bodies, Commissions/Committees/Missions and Councils

**Table 1. Apex Bodies in Uttarakhand**

<b>Name</b>	<b>Web address</b>
Raj Bhawan, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://governoruk.gov.in">http://governoruk.gov.in</a>
Chief Minister of Uttarakhand	<a href="http://cm.uk.gov.in">http://cm.uk.gov.in</a>
Official Portal of Uttarakhand Government	<a href="http://www.uk.gov.in">http://www.uk.gov.in</a>
Online Citizen Services Portal, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://sugamsewa.uk.gov.in">http://sugamsewa.uk.gov.in</a>
State Election Commission (SEC), Uttarakhand	<a href="http://sec.uk.gov.in">http://sec.uk.gov.in</a>
Uttarakhand Public Service Commission	<a href="http://ukpsc.gov.in">http://ukpsc.gov.in</a>
State Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://scdrc.uk.gov.in">http://scdrc.uk.gov.in</a>
Uttarakhand Electricity Regulatory Commission	<a href="http://www.uerc.gov.in">http://www.uerc.gov.in</a>

**Table 2. Legislative Assembly and Council**

<b>Name</b>	<b>Web address</b>
Legislative Assembly (Vidhan Sabha), Uttarakhand	<a href="http://ukvidhansabha.uk.gov.in">http://ukvidhansabha.uk.gov.in</a>

**Table 3. Judiciary**

<b>Name</b>	<b>Web address</b>
Bar Council of Uttarakhand	<a href="http://barcouncilofuttarakhand.org">http://barcouncilofuttarakhand.org</a>
High Court of Uttarakhand, Nainital	<a href="http://highcourtofuttarakhand.gov.in">http://highcourtofuttarakhand.gov.in</a>
Uttarakhand State Legal Services Authority (UKSLSA), Nainital	<a href="http://slsa.uk.gov.in">http://slsa.uk.gov.in</a>
Uttarakhand Judicial and Legal Academy	<a href="http://ujala.uk.gov.in">http://ujala.uk.gov.in</a>

**Table 4: Districts (Official Website)**

S.N.	Name	Web address
1	Almora	<a href="http://almora.gov.in">http://almora.gov.in</a>
2	Bageshwar	<a href="http://bageshwar.gov.in">http://bageshwar.gov.in</a>
3	Chamoli	<a href="http://chamoli.gov.in">http://chamoli.gov.in</a>
4	Champawat	<a href="http://champawat.gov.in">http://champawat.gov.in</a>
5	Dehradun	<a href="http://dehradun.gov.in">http://dehradun.gov.in</a>
6	Haridwar	<a href="http://haridwar.gov.in">http://haridwar.gov.in</a>
7	Nainital	<a href="http://nainital.gov.in">http://nainital.gov.in</a>
8	Pauri Garhwal	<a href="http://pauri.gov.in">http://pauri.gov.in</a>
9	Pithoragarh	<a href="http://pithoragarh.gov.in">http://pithoragarh.gov.in</a>
10	Rudraprayag	<a href="http://rudraprayag.gov.in">http://rudraprayag.gov.in</a>
11	Tehri Garhwal	<a href="http://tehri.gov.in">http://tehri.gov.in</a>
12	Udham Singh Nagar	<a href="http://usnagar.gov.in">http://usnagar.gov.in</a>
13	Uttarkashi	<a href="http://uttarkashi.gov.in">http://uttarkashi.gov.in</a>

**Table 5: Directorate, Divisions/ Units/ Wings**

S.N.	Name	Web address
1	Directorate of Economics and Statistics, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://des.uk.gov.in">http://des.uk.gov.in</a>
2	Directorate of Higher Education, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://www.directorateheuk.org">http://www.directorateheuk.org</a>
3	Directorate of Technical Education, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://ukdte.org">http://ukdte.org</a>
4	Directorate of Training, Uttarakhand	NA
5	Director of Industries, Dehradun, Uttarakhand	<a href="https://www.doiuk.org">https://www.doiuk.org</a>
6	Urban Development Directorate, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://udd.uk.gov.in">http://udd.uk.gov.in</a>
7	Watershed Management Directorate, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://wmduk.gov.in">http://wmduk.gov.in</a>
8	Chief Development Office, Dehradun, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://cdodoon.gov.in">http://cdodoon.gov.in</a>
9	Garhwal Division, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://garhwal.uk.gov.in">http://garhwal.uk.gov.in</a>
10	Kumaon Division, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://kumaon.gov.in">http://kumaon.gov.in</a>
11	National Cadet Corps Directorate, Government of Uttarakhand	<a href="http://nccdte.uk.gov.in">http://nccdte.uk.gov.in</a>

**Table 6: State Departments**

S.N	Name	Web address
1	20 Point Programme and Implementation Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://20pt.uk.gov.in">http://20pt.uk.gov.in</a>
2	Accounts and Entitlement Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://ae.uk.gov.in">http://ae.uk.gov.in</a>
3	Agriculture Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://agriculture.uk.gov.in">http://agriculture.uk.gov.in</a>
4	Animal Husbandry Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://ahd.uk.gov.in">http://ahd.uk.gov.in</a>
5	Budget Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://budget.uk.gov.in">http://budget.uk.gov.in</a>
6	Commercial Taxes Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://comtax.uk.gov.in">http://comtax.uk.gov.in</a>
7	Dairy Development Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://dairyvikasuttarakhand.org">http://dairyvikasuttarakhand.org</a>
8	Disaster Management and Rehabilitation Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://dmmc.uk.gov.in">http://dmmc.uk.gov.in</a>
9	Election Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://ceo.uk.gov.in">http://ceo.uk.gov.in</a>
10	Employment and Training Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://rojgar.uk.gov.in">http://rojgar.uk.gov.in</a>
11	Entertainment Tax / Trade Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://enttax.uk.gov.in">http://enttax.uk.gov.in</a>
12	Excise Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://excise.uk.gov.in">http://excise.uk.gov.in</a>
13	Finance Department, Uttarakhand	NA
14	Firms, Societies and Chits Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://society.uk.gov.in">http://society.uk.gov.in</a>

15	Fisheries Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://fisheriesuk.org">http://fisheriesuk.org</a>
16	Food and Civil Supplies Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://fcs.uk.gov.in">http://fcs.uk.gov.in</a>
17	Forest Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://forest.uk.gov.in">http://forest.uk.gov.in</a>
18	Higher Education Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://he.uk.gov.in">http://he.uk.gov.in</a>
19	Horticulture Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://shm.uk.gov.in">http://shm.uk.gov.in</a>
20	Information and Public Relation Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://uttarainformation.gov.in">http://uttarainformation.gov.in</a>
21	Information Technology Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://itda.uk.gov.in">http://itda.uk.gov.in</a>
22	Irrigation Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://www.uttarakhandirrigation.com">http://www.uttarakhandirrigation.com</a>
23	Labour Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://labour.uk.gov.in">http://labour.uk.gov.in</a>
24	Medical Education Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://medicaleducation.uk.gov.in">http://medicaleducation.uk.gov.in</a>
25	Medical Health and Family Welfare Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://health.uk.gov.in">http://health.uk.gov.in</a>
26	Panchayati Raj Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://www.ukpr.gov.in">http://www.ukpr.gov.in</a>
27	Planning Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://spc.uk.gov.in">http://spc.uk.gov.in</a>
28	Police Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://uttarakhandpolice.uk.gov.in">http://uttarakhandpolice.uk.gov.in</a>
29	Public Works Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://pwd.uk.gov.in">http://pwd.uk.gov.in</a>
30	Renewable Energy Development Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://ureda.uk.gov.in">http://ureda.uk.gov.in</a>
31	Revenue Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://revenue.uk.gov.in">http://revenue.uk.gov.in</a>
32	Rural Development Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://ukrd.uk.gov.in">http://ukrd.uk.gov.in</a>
33	Rural Engineering Service Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://res.uk.gov.in">http://res.uk.gov.in</a>
34	School Education Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://schooleducation.uk.gov.in">http://schooleducation.uk.gov.in</a>
35	Science and Technology Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://ucost.in">http://ucost.in</a>
36	Sericulture Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://silk.uk.gov.in">http://silk.uk.gov.in</a>
37	Social Welfare Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://socialwelfare.uk.gov.in">http://socialwelfare.uk.gov.in</a>
38	Sports Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://sports.uk.gov.in">http://sports.uk.gov.in</a>
39	Stamps and Registration Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://registration.uk.gov.in">http://registration.uk.gov.in</a>
40	Sugarcane and Sugar Industry Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://www.sugarcaneua.in">http://www.sugarcaneua.in</a>
41	Tourism Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://uttarakhandtourism.gov.in">http://uttarakhandtourism.gov.in</a>
42	Town and Country Planning Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://tcp.uk.gov.in">http://tcp.uk.gov.in</a>
43	Transport Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://transport.uk.gov.in">http://transport.uk.gov.in</a>
44	Uttarakhand Jal Sansthan Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://ujls.uk.gov.in">http://ujls.uk.gov.in</a>
45	Vigilance Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://vigilance.uk.gov.in/index.php">http://vigilance.uk.gov.in/index.php</a>
46	Women Empowerment and Child Development Department, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://wecd.uk.gov.in">http://wecd.uk.gov.in</a>

NA: Not available

**Table 7: Union Government Departments**

S. N.	Name of the Department	Web address
1	Advanced Training Institute for Electronics and Process Instrumentation, Dehradun	<a href="http://atiepidehradun.gov.in">http://atiepidehradun.gov.in</a>
2	Aryabhata Research Institute of Observational Sciences (ARIES)	<a href="http://www.aries.res.in">http://www.aries.res.in</a>
3	Central Building Research Institute (CBRI)	<a href="http://cbri.res.in">http://cbri.res.in</a>
4	Govind Ballabh Pant (G.B. Pant) Institute of Himalayan Environment and Development (GBPIHED)	<a href="http://gbpihed.gov.in">http://gbpihed.gov.in</a>
5	Indian Council of Forestry Research and Education (ICFRE)	<a href="http://www.icfre.gov.in">http://www.icfre.gov.in</a>
6	Indian Institute of Petroleum (IIP)	<a href="http://www.iip.res.in">http://www.iip.res.in</a>
7	Indian Institute of Technology, Roorkee	<a href="http://www.iitr.ac.in">http://www.iitr.ac.in</a>
8	Indian Medicines Pharmaceutical Corporation Limited (IMPCL)	<a href="http://www.impclmohan.nic.in">http://www.impclmohan.nic.in</a>
9	Indian Naval Hydrographic Department (INHD)	<a href="http://hydrobharat.nic.in/views/index.php">http://hydrobharat.nic.in/views/index.php</a>
10	Indira Gandhi National Forest Academy (IGNFA)	<a href="http://www.ignfa.gov.in">http://www.ignfa.gov.in</a>
11	Lal Bahadur Shastri National Academy of Administration (LBSNAA)	<a href="http://www.lbsnaa.gov.in">http://www.lbsnaa.gov.in</a>
12	National Institute of Hydrology (NIH), Roorkee	<a href="http://www.nih.ernet.in">http://www.nih.ernet.in</a>
13	Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited (ONGC)	<a href="http://www.ongcindia.com/wps/wcm/connect/ongcindia/home">http://www.ongcindia.com/wps/wcm/connect/ongcindia/home</a>
14	Tehri Hydro Development Corporation (THDC)	<a href="http://thdc.gov.in">http://thdc.gov.in</a>
15	Uttaranchal Telecom Circle	<a href="http://www.bsnl.co.in/opencms/bsnl/BSNL/circleweb/UTTC/index.html">http://www.bsnl.co.in/opencms/bsnl/BSNL/circleweb/UTTC/index.html</a>
16	Vivekananda Parvatiya Krishi Anusandhan Sansthan (VPKAS)	<a href="http://vpkas.nic.in">http://vpkas.nic.in</a>
17	Wadia Institute of Himalayan Geology, Dehradun, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://www.wihg.res.in">http://www.wihg.res.in</a>
18	Wildlife Institute of India (WII)	<a href="http://www.wii.gov.in">http://www.wii.gov.in</a>

**Table 8: Boards / Undertakings**

S. N.	Name	Web address
1	Bhagirathi River Valley Development Authority, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://brvda.uk.gov.in">http://brvda.uk.gov.in</a>
2	Garhwal Mandal Vikas Nigam Limited (GMVNL)	<a href="http://www.gmvnl.com/newgmvn">http://www.gmvnl.com/newgmvn</a>
3	Geology and Mining Unit, Directorate of Industries, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://dgm.uk.gov.in">http://dgm.uk.gov.in</a>
4	Kumaon Mandal Vikas Nigam Limited (KMVNL)	<a href="http://www.kmvn.gov.in">http://www.kmvn.gov.in</a>
5	Minor Irrigation, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://www.minorirrigation-uttarakhand.in">http://www.minorirrigation-uttarakhand.in</a>
6	Mussoorie Dehradun Development Authority (MDDA)	<a href="http://www.mddaonline.com">http://www.mddaonline.com</a>
7	Pey Jal Nigam, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://peyjal.uk.gov.in">http://peyjal.uk.gov.in</a>
8	Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited (PTCUL)	<a href="http://www.ptcul.org">http://www.ptcul.org</a>
9	State Biodiversity Board, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://sbb.uk.gov.in">http://sbb.uk.gov.in</a>
10	State Council Education Research and Training, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://scert.uk.gov.in">http://scert.uk.gov.in</a>
11	State Industrial Development Corporation of Uttaranchal Limited (SIDCUL)	<a href="http://www.sidcul.com">http://www.sidcul.com</a>
12	State Institute of Educational Management and Training (SIEMAT), Uttarakhand	<a href="http://siemat.uk.gov.in">http://siemat.uk.gov.in</a>
13	Uttarakhand Bamboo and Fiber Development Board, Dehradun	<a href="http://ubfdb.org">http://ubfdb.org</a>
14	Uttarakhand Agricultural Produce Marketing Board (UKAMB)	<a href="http://www.ukapmb.org">http://www.ukapmb.org</a>
15	Uttarakhand Board Of School Education	<a href="http://ubse.uk.gov.in">http://ubse.uk.gov.in</a>
16	Uttarakhand Board of Technical Education, Roorkee	<a href="http://ubter.in">http://ubter.in</a>
17	Uttarakhand Disaster Recovery Initiative	<a href="http://www.ukdisasterrecovery.in">http://www.ukdisasterrecovery.in</a>
18	Uttarakhand Livestock Development Board (ULDB)	<a href="http://www.uldb.org">http://www.uldb.org</a>
19	Uttarakhand Power Corporation Limited (UPCL)	<a href="https://www.upcl.org/wss">https://www.upcl.org/wss</a>
20	Uttarakhand State AIDS Control Society (USACS)	<a href="http://www.uasacs.org">http://www.uasacs.org</a>
21	Uttarakhand State Infrastructure Development Corporation Limited (USIDCL), Dehradun	<a href="http://usidcl.gov.in">http://usidcl.gov.in</a>
22	Uttarakhand Tea Development Board, Almora	<a href="http://utdb.uk.gov.in">http://utdb.uk.gov.in</a>
23	Uttarakhand Tourism Development Board	<a href="http://uttarakhandtourism.gov.in">http://uttarakhandtourism.gov.in</a>
24	Uttarakhand Transport Corporation (UTC)	<a href="http://utc.uk.gov.in">http://utc.uk.gov.in</a>
25	Uttaranchal Jal Vidyut Nigam Limited	<a href="http://www.uttarakhandjalvidyut.com">http://www.uttarakhandjalvidyut.com</a>
26	Uttaranchal Seeds and Tarai Development Corporation Limited (UAS & TDC)	<a href="http://www.pantnagarseeds.com">http://www.pantnagarseeds.com</a>
27	Oil and Natural Gas Corporation (ONGC) Tenders	<a href="http://tenders.ongc.co.in">http://tenders.ongc.co.in</a>
28	Uttarakhand Health and Family Welfare Society, Dehradun	<a href="http://www.ukhfws.org">http://www.ukhfws.org</a>

NA: Not available

**Table 9: Local and Statutory Bodies, Commissions/Committees/Missions and Councils**

S.N.	Name of the Department	Web address
1	Uttarakhand Forest Development Corporation (UAFDC)	<a href="http://www.uafdc.in">http://www.uafdc.in</a>
2	State Water and Sanitation Mission, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://swsm.uk.gov.in">http://swsm.uk.gov.in</a>
3	Subordinate Service Selection Commission, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://www.sssc.uk.gov.in">http://www.sssc.uk.gov.in</a>
4	State Council for Science and Technology, Uttarakhand	<a href="http://ucost.in">http://ucost.in</a>
5	Uttarakhand Handloom and Handicraft Development Council, Dehradun	<a href="http://uttarakhandcrafts.com">http://uttarakhandcrafts.com</a>

**Source and further Information:**

National Portal Secretariat, National Informatics Centre, New Delhi - 110 003, India.  
<http://goirectory.nic.in> (accessed on 14.01.2016)

**Compiled by**

ENVIS Team  
 ENVIS Centre on Himalayan Ecology  
 G.B. Pant Institute of Himalayan Environment & Development (GBPIHED)  
 Kosi-Katarmal, Almora - 263 643  
 Uttarakhand, India